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771 OAK AVENUE PARKWAY, SUITE 2
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EMT ASSOCIATES, INC.

DATE: March 25 . 2010

TO: Fred Springer, Ph.D.
EMT Director of Research

FROM: Joél Phillips, EMT Institutional Review Board — Acting Chair

SUBJECT: Annual Renewal

15720 VENTURA BOULEVARD, PENTHOUSE
ENCING, CALIFORNIA 91436-2929
818.990.8301 fax: 818.990.3103

www.emt.org

Applicant: Elizabeth Harris, Ph.D., EMT Project Manager for CDC-INFO

Title of Project: CDC-INFO

Application # [REEEE

Date of Review: March 25m, 2010

Review Type: Review for waiver of informed consent
Action: __ X__ Approved (valid until 8/31/11)

Pending modifications to secure approval — see below
Denied — see below
____ Tabled - see below

Administrative Action-Exempt

Informed Consent:

APPROVAL DATE: March 25, 2010

The EMT Associates, Inc. Institutional Review Board (IRB) Acting Chair reviewed and approved your IRB
annual renewal and noted that no protocol changes are requested. The approval date is listed above.

If any changes occur in the protocol that would change the category of review, you must re-submit the
protocol for IRB review. When the protocol is complete, a Study Closure Form must be submitted to the

IRB.

Any adverse reactions or problems resulting from this protocol must be reported immediately to the EMT

Institutional Review board.

Sincerely,

&wﬁi‘;QQ\

Joél Phillips, Acting IRB Chair

FEDERAL WIDE ASSURANCE NUMBER: 0000 588



